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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

£1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Ref ;. CSILPC17019126/Mwb1

419 04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 1ggsss 0o 13112017 ” ””I“”"“N”""' |‘|
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. 5.0 4B43A Veh. Inspected SJB 3809K
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim MNo. 177N TNVPOS/I020136 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 10/11/2017
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c a
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
RJ/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre rmm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  02/10/2017 Inspection Date 13112017
Survey held at LUSH AUTOMOTIVE PTELTD
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENLUE 4
#03-47 PREMIER @ KAK| BUKIT
SINGAPORE 415875
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Ehnns (LKK Auto)

From: ONG U U <llong@lonpac.com=>

Sent: Friday, 10 November, 2017 11:27 AM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto); assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: Our Ref 17/17/17/VP05/020136  Accident involving 5JQ4843A & 5JB3803K
along Punggol East on 2/10/17

Attachments: 10112017112122.pdf; 10112017112140.pdf

Hi Nivitha

Attached are the TP survey report and photographs.
Please let us have your surveyor's comment.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 5 October, 2017 12:03 PM

To: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; "SUR’

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 17/17/17/VP05/020136 Accident involving SIQ4843A & S]B3809K along Punggol East on
2/10/17

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment,

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 S(q08913)

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT [mailto:ericwoo@lonpac.com]

Sent: Thursday, 5 October, 2017 10:54 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: Our Ref: 17/17/17/VP05/020136 Accident involving SJQ4843A & SJIB3809K along Punggol East on 2/10/17

Dear Cathering,
Kindly refer to our attachment.

Please proceed to conduct a survey of the vehicle SJQ 4843A on without Prejudice Basis.

We look forward to receiving your report soon.



Thank you.

Best Regards,
Eric Woo
Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767
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GKETCH PLAN

\MPORTANT NOTICE

Please repart correctly the details of the sccident 10 ypEts up the claims process

Thus Form must be mmmﬁmwmmwi&m
informatian aroviged must iy &% | Falg as fe Any wiltud misrepresentation or winholding of matenial

facls may aflow insurance companics ] E@gﬂgﬂhﬂﬂl

{he (ssup and acceptance of *hit Eorm by nsurantce rompanies ks not an afimission of pokiy liabilty an the part of the insurance
companie’

i the Palice for Investigation.
The report will be forear dedl by The INSurers of the GlA Records A gragernent Centre cila plished by the Gene! al inguranse
Association of Singapore {GiA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upan appiicatean by
mterested o Arfime
By the iodgment of this report to the nsuters, you parply consent 1o the gechiwng of this report at the cuntre and o CORES af
the repert being made avaiaple Moresaid.

Consent under the personal Data Pratection Act |POPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insarer, my warkshop and the General insurance Association of Sngapore (“GIA"] mayfare parmited o gollect, use,
disciose and/or process My personal data/persanal information et out in this [form] and any other personal informaton
provided by me o powsessad by my Inurer {collectively the “persanal infarmation”™) and disciowe and transfer suzh
personal information 1o all inureris) who have insured vehichels) rppived in 1hi aceident lall mslrer|§) who Rave insured

vehiclels) snvnbved in this et idunt shall be cotlectively referred 10 a5 the “lasurers’ i, thie InSUrers [gngrer s aw firms, the
tAenclary Authority of Singapore and any relevant Fovetnment uenuf.r_.shuriw {such as the poiicel, for the purnaseis)
ot

] pr OCENLIng, tancdling and/ar dealing with my clams inchgding the pritiement of 1he glaurmg anad ANy mas EREATY
pvesligations relating Lo the clam

{ii) mvestigating the aceident andjor my chiims,
(13} carrypng outl @0 dfor dealing with my instructions of responding 1o afty £ cparie s By T

[} acministerng my clakmy 1|1-|.|:!-|,_|.|:Isr|uI thie mading of :nrrnﬂnnd Cigitd statermnants, Nwoiles. FEpOrS Of NoLces L e,
wimich could mvolve disglosure of certan persanal gata abait mie 1o bing about delvery of the same 33 well 33 on the
external cover of envelopes/ mail packages); and/or
{v} romphying with applcatie law o pEministening, procesing handlng and/or dealing with my clatms (coliectively ihe
“Purpases |
(&) all rsurar(s) who have insured vehiciels] involved m this accident and the insurersy’ lawyer gflaw firms, may/ate perrTuried
1o collect, ube, gistlose andlar process my porsonal Information for one 8f more of the above Purposes, and

g} oy Personal information may/can be discipsed by any of the insurers and/for GIATO thoir third parly sefvice providers &
agentifinciuding thelr tawyers/iaw firms), which may be sited outvide of Singapare. {or one ar mare of the shove Purpotes

gy oy Priygnsl Intolmeaiion will alen be collected and used 19 compile clarms Ristory tor the pPuUTROsE ol fraud deteclan.
myestigation and manag:moﬂ o oresent and all tuture clairms,

jgl the information 5o collected under {d) abave may be shared/ ducioses

(i} o ad Insurers andfar any other third parties that aaiist in evaluating. vestigating, controiling orman aging fraud
fegutalany, law enforcement snd government Ageneies as reasonably required for the purposes itated, or

{1} for complying with reguirements ynder any regalavions, lavs or Court orders
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Insured s

i Palicy Mo. .
< A A = Sum Insured -
kelvin automotive appraising services Excoss :
& tampines st 73, #01-03, singapore 528825 Our Reference  KAASITAMTT 33809 TPADAT
tal: 6746 Z118 fax: 6746 1148 Date 12 October 2017

req no: 530584468m

To:  Carzonrent Pte Lid
clo B Kaki Bukit Ave 4
#03-47, Premier @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 415875
VEHICLE APPRAISAL REPORT
Name of Workshop Lush Autamative Pte Lid
Place of inspection B Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #03-47, Premier @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875
Date of Assignment 05 Oclober 2017
Date of Accident + 02 Cctober 2017
Dales of Inspection 05 Oclober 2017

PARTICULARS OF INSPECTED VEHICLE

Registration No SJB 3809K Enging No. : Hidden From View
Make/Model : Tayota Axio 1.5% [A) Chassis Frame Mo - NZE141-6063575
Year of Manufacture/Reg < 2008 Colour - Gold

ClassType Saloon Odometer Reading CBEATT KM

CONDITION OF VEHICLE DURING SURVEY (Visual & Static Check Only)

General Condition Good Undercarriage (Front) . Serviceable
Paintwork - Good Undercarriage (Rear) * Serviceable
Footbrakes : Serviceable Market Value L.
Steering . Serviceable Scrap Value (PARFIOMY) © -

CONDITION OF TYRES ON VEHICLE

Make/Size Thread Balance
Front Left DUNLOP 205/ 60 R15 7mm
Rear Left CUNLOP 205/ B0 R15 7mm
Front Right DUNLOP 205/ B0 R15 T
Rear Right DUNLOP 205/ 80 R15 fmm

*The above is an estimate of the remaining life of the tyre thread in milimeters

The infarmation contained in these documents may be privieaed amd confidential, and is infended for the exclusive use of Ihe addréssee designation
i youi are ned the addresses | any enclosure, reproduction. distrbution or olfer disseminalion or use of i communication & Sikctly prohibied, If you
hiave recaived Ihis survay repor! in aror. please confact us immediately by phone so thal we can arrange for itz retum,




Dur Reference

KAASITA/TT33809TPI10.17

- Vehicle Mumber SJB 3809K
< paN A o o vs
kelvin autamotive  appraising  services
& tampines st 73, #01-03, singapore 528825
tal 67456 2118 fax: 6744 1148
req no: 53058488m
APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
SIN| Qty Descriptions Comments/ Repairer's Revised
< Conditions Estimate Amount
LIST ITEMS:-
1] 1pe Hﬂear bumper / o R& = Broken 3 876.00) 5 M
2 |'2pes |Rear bumper side relainer @5837.00 x./ NEw Mecessary § 74008 74.00
3 | 2pes |Rear bumper side support @S$32.00 .~ ME € Macessary g B400 | 3 64.00
4 pc [Rear bumper ihbracket .~ i~ 5= Buckled 5 60.00 | 3 60.00
5 1pc |Rearbumper Ih splash shield o~ DS=a Ceformed b3 790018, 75.00
f 1set |Rear bumper fasteners .~ MIE 2 Mecessary § 350001 % 35.00
7 | 1pc |Bootid .~ I>T Buckled 5 64200 3 642 00
8 | 1pc |Bootlid inner lock . s [ Shifted 5 82 00 Realign
9 | 1pe [Bootidogo emblem / NS & Necessary $ 5400 3 54,00
10 | 1pc |Boolid " x " emblem 7 'I'-l‘:‘_h c Necessary § 31.00] 8 31.00
11| 1pc |Bootid " axio * emblem ./ RE Necessary § 52003 52,00
12 | 1pc |Bootid weatherstrp ~ Deformed 3 18200 % 18200
13 | 2pes |Taillamp assy @SSESE\O/JQG& | D-ri&r 3 Cracked 5 B64.00 | 3 664,00
14 | 2set |Tailamp fasteners @S$1G 00 é ne Necessary $ 3200 s 32,00
15 1pc |Rear end panel Buckled ] sgz2o0] s 282.00
16 1pc. |Rear end panal top garr‘nsl v SRR _ Deformed b 2100035 231.00
17 | 1set |Rearend panel fop garnish fasteners rsC Necessary 3 24003 24.00
18 | 1pc |Spare tyre panel % =R Buckled 3 £59.00) Repair
. o $ 443300 § 3,662 00
Less 25% lr»:x—‘lr-" 2 1 S ',._.-) $ 820.50
L e -
L 4,433.00 | & 2.761.50
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS;-
19 | 1sei Lﬁeverse SENS0r Broken 3 00008 5 ;
20 | 1tube |Rear end panel sealant /" $aT ¢ Necessary g s0.00] % 40,00
b My 'S $ 360,00 | § 290.00
el - e
Sub-Total | § 4,793.00 | § 3,051.50
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Qur Reference

- KAASITAMTT33809/TP10.17

g Vehicle Number - 8JB 3809K
I< A A\ =
kelvin  automative nppraan services
& tamplne;st_ﬁ #01- l:r-EI- singapore 523825
tel: 6746 2118 fax: 6746 1148
req no: 530584468m
APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
= VIV WWREUULE
SN ay [ e
4."-:'.'_.;- & f:&.l 5l T i 1 : .__I‘.':-_
: E lTEw‘I 1; L | CU% —_— e AL Al -2
$ 4,?93.00 § 3,051.50
LLAEIDLIH & OTHER CHARGES:-
1 To panel beat and renewal of all necessary _
damaged body pars ] 1,040.00 | 5 /Ega.per g
2 To check wiring and rewire 5 60005 /ﬁD.,Bﬁ"' =
3 To remove and reinstall bootlid components & BOOO) S 60.00 |-
o
4 To remova and reinstall rear boot upholstery 5 12000 5 }U.Gﬂ' (=]
] To remove and reinstall reverse sensor 5 140.00 | § 100685 C
6 To anti-rust 5 14000 5 12000 | & =~
7 Ta putty and spray-paint of affected areas 5 96000 5 ,EBU'.'EE =1
L] 2,540.00 | § 2,270.00

&
e \ g 1\ e D
e <X =
Teamve (Ot ) %$3%435( .0c
St X 28 e\ k Bé4l.0 o
) B 2 5%2) ao ©
E';—; a H‘iﬁ-ﬁ.*n}\ t“‘-:k:‘tq’) R_ l‘l-}—d -
.
C ¥ SRes5lse
i X 1890-°
& Hnl oS
-E:__,-%f.;:_ :4_ o 1~ g SR W W U S ) 3t Tyl - O
" F 3]0 —
:%‘;,‘C\'HJ '.m\ —lhua —3 | 8§ 2R
Y W mrn Som | Gt
Sub-Total | § 7,333.00| § 5,321.50




Our Reference KAASTAMTTAIB0TRPHOAT

- Vehicle Number SJB 3809K
< A\ AN\ —
kelvin  automotive appraising services
& tampines st 73, #01-03, singapore 528825
tel: 6744 2118 fax: 6744 1148
rag no: 53058468m
ASSESSMENT SUMMARY
Damages sustained were consistent with the subject vehicle being involved in a collision with another vehicle and
the impact was defivered Squarely to the Rear portion of the vehicle.

e B

4= b e T
— O oo
=) = ol Ve

The general area of damages is at the Rear portion
(Please refer to the parts list and photographs as attached for more information)

ASSESSOR'S RECOMMENDATIONS

The estimated repair cosis submitted by Messrs Lush Automotive Pte Ltd is § 7.333.00 .
We have adjusted the costto 3 5,321.50 and the repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs at a
Contract Lump Sum of § 4,250.00 toaacceptable guality and standards.

However, we have not given authorization and instruction to the repairer to proceed with the repairs.

The repairs should be completed within a reasonable period of 6 working days.
58 photographs were taken at the time of static inspection.

This report is strictly done in a Without Prejudice Basis

We are reverting the matter to you a decision,

We enclose herewith our Invoice Mo, 4773 for our services rendered and
we thank you for engaging our services.

Kelvin Automotive Appraising Services

!z

KELVIN TEQ

Licensed Automotive Appraiser
Nitec in Automotive Technology
Dip MS

MSAAA

NOTE : This revised estimale was from a visual inspection. Should there be any discrepancy or anseen ifems nof listed in this survey. Kind'y notify
the: company within Seven [7) days from the dale hereoi Otherwize this revised amount shal be freafed as valid



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Rag. No: 199607196R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

300 BEACH ROAD

Ref : CS3LPCITO9126/MWvbe2-1

#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 o¢+ 24112017 ” ”“lmlm“”l”"u
Code : LPC2
1. Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJ0 48434 Veh. Inspected S.JB 3809K
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 17T TNVPOS020136 Excess (%) 0.00
Assign From ONG LILI Assign Date 10/11/2017
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA AXIO c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reqg. 2008
Chassis No. NZE 1416063875 Colour SILVER
Odometer 96177 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R15 DUNLOP 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R15 DUNLOP 4 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |18%/60 R15 FIREMAX 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/60 R15 FIREMAX 4 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  02/10/2017 1In5puctiun Date 05102017
Survey held at LUSH AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENLE 4
#03-47 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 415875
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR:

6 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubid Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607 128R G3T Reg. No. 19-9607138-R Page No.1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJB 3809K
foar Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop [;}} {51}
EPLA
1|REAR BUMPER CRACKED 876.00 650.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$37.00 NECESSARY 74.00 74.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE SUPPORT @$32.00 MECESSARY 64.00 §4.00
1|REAR BUMFER LH BRACKET DENTED 60,00 60.00
1|REAR BUMPER LH SPLASH SHIELD DISTORTED 79.00 74.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER FASTEMERS NECESSARY 35.00 35.00
1|BOOTLID DENTED 642.00 642.00
1|BOOTLID INNER LOCK TC REPAIR SEE 82.00 -
LABOUR
1|BOOTLID LOGO EMBLEM MECESSARY 54.00 54,00
1|BOOTLID *X* EMBLEM MECESSARY 31.00 31.00
1|BOOTLID *"AXI0" EMELEM MECESSARY 52.00 52.00
1|BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP MECESSARY 182.00 182.00
Z|TAILLAMP ASSY @%$332.00 CRACKED / 664.00 664.00
DEFORMED
2|5ET TAILLAMP FASTEMERS @5%16.00 MECESSARY 32.00 32.00
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 582.00 582.00
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CRACKED 231.00 231.00
1|SET REAR EMD PANEL TOP GARMISH FASTENERS MECESSARY 24 00 24.00
1|SPARE TYRE PAMEL TO REPAIR SEE 659.00 -
LABOUR
LESS 25% DISCOUNT . -B64.00
4.,433.00 2 592.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) EROKEN 300.00 200.00
1|TUBE REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) MECESSARY 60.00 40.00
360.00 240,00
LABOUR
TO PAMEL BEAT AND REMEWAL OF ALL NECESSARY 1.040.00 800.00
DAMAGED BODY PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
BOOTLID INNER LOCK AND SPARE TYRE PANEL,
TO CHECK WIRING AND REWIRE. 60.00 30.00

Report Ref Mo, CS3/LPC17019126MWvbe2-1
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. G ti
Qty Description of Parts Condition WE: rkT:;::?:}} Our ﬁ:{usted
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL BOOTLID COMPONENTS. 80,00 60.00
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR BOOT 120.00 60.00
UPHOLSTERY
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REVERSE SENSOR. 140.00 60.00
TO ANTI-RUST, 140.00 80.00
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY-PAINT OF AFFECTED AREAS, 960.00 800.00
2,540.00 1,890.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,333.00 4,722.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,800.00
{TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC17019126/\Wvbe?-1

WILSON TEQ CHENG MING

Automotive Assessor
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